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Dear Saavedra-Pellitero and co-authors, | have read your paper in BGS discussion,
and | have a short comment to make: the description of the central area of the heavy-
calcified morphotype-R as "Grill" is not aligned with recently observation in the Eastern
South Pacific, in which, it's reported as completely or nearly completely covered (see
Fig. 3b in Beaufort et al., 2011 and Fig. 2d in von Dassow et al., 2018).
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